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- Superintendent- James. — e —— ——

- You have raised two main issues in your letter. The ﬁrst\ ates to your visit to Gosport Police

‘Station on 20™ May 2002. I have asked the Divisional Commander at Gosport to provide me with
details of events on that day, and I will get back to you in due course regarding this complaint. T
cannot comment any further until I receive that information.

The complaint against Detective Superintendent J ames has been recorded as a public complaint

L id Thave appointed Chief Superintendent Clacher to investigate the matter. Iknow that he is
intending to see you in the very near future and obtain a full and detailed account of your L
complaint. B B

I do not think it would be appropriate to comment any further at this stage.

Yours sincerely

- Code A - S - ,

Derek STEVENS M. Ed.

Chief Superintendent




